2= nn
7 un
ugtl B Jugn ol LS l=gs
MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

AGENDA Regular MEETING
at
Garfield Community Center,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 2:00pm
also by
Conference Call at 978.990.5000 code 795037.

Call to order by Chairperson Denise Harrington.

Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director.
Adoption of Agenda.

Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person).
Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes.

Approval of Regular meeting minutes of October 20, 2020.
Executive Director’s Report:

Financials (sent by email)

S8/PH Report

S8/PH Waitlist

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

®oo o

Unfinished Business.

Brandi to explain the PH move in and move out process

New Business.

Resolution 2942 Submission of MHA 2021 Annual Plan, Five Year Plan, Capital Fund
Budget

Resolution 2943 MHA Public Housing Flat Rent 2021
Resolution 2944 MHA Housing Choice Voucher Payment Standards 2021



Resolution 2945 Final Cares Act Expenditure
9. Other Business.
Motion on cleaning up inventory list in software program
Motion to use reserve funds for curb appeal
Passed out BOC Board Books with updated policies
10. Comments from Commissioner.

11. Adjournment.

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular
business hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or
services related to disability, please contact MHA at (573) 581-2294 press 3 and leave a
message, at least one working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON October 20, 2020

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday,
October 20, 2020 at 3:30 PM at Garfield Community Center.
Commissioner Denise Harrington presided.

1. Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on October 20, 2020. Commissioner Denise Harrington
called the meeting to order at 3:29pm.

2. Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:
Commissioner Tad Dobyns
Commissioner Denise Harrington
Commissioner Rita Jackson (attended via phone)
Commissioner Martin Keller

Commissioner vacant

Commissioners excused:

Others present:
Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer
Finance Manager Dawn Mahaney
Contract/Inventory Manager Josh Hinten
Program Manager Brandi Williams

3. Adoption of Agenda

D Harrington requested a motion to adopt the Agenda. Commissioner T Dobyns made a
motion and M Keller second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner
D Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, R Jackson, M Keller
No: None
Absent: None

4. Comments from the public:
None

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes



D Harrington requested a motion to approve Meeting Minutes for September 2020.
Commissioner R Jackson made a motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners
present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion approved.

6. Executive Director’s Report

D Harrington requested a motion to accept the Executive Director Report. Commissioner M
Keller made a motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and
Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, R Jackson, M Keller
No: None
Absent: None

7. Unfinished Business

T Dreyer stated was there anything needed to discuss in regard to By Laws, for the only changes
was the time of meeting and minor edits. BOC had no comments.

T Dreyer presented the BOC with a name of a qualified Resident Board Member of Sandy
Lecque to be forwarded to the Mayor for approval.

D Harrington requested a motion to approve the Resident BOC Member to the Mayor for
appointment, Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and M Keller second. All
commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion

approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, R Jackson
No: None

Absent: None

Josh, and Brandi gave the BOC a summary of the jobs that they do as employees of the MHA. D
Harrington made a statement that at no time did she intend to interview MHA staff nor meet with
residents outside of a public scheduled meeting.

8. New Business

Resolution 2938 ACCOP Revision November 2020

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2938. Commissioner T Dobyns made a
motion and M Keller second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, R Jackson
No: None
Absent: None



Resolution 2939 Reasonable Accommodation Assistance Animal Policy/Pet Policy

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2939. Commissioner M Keller made a
motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, R Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Resolution 2940 Acceptance of CARES Act Funds Expenditures

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2940. Commissioner T Dobyns made a
motion and M Keller second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, R Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Resolution 2941 By Laws Revision November 2020

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2941. Commissioner M Keller made a
motion and R Jackson second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: T Dobyns, M Keller, R Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

9. Other Business:
none
10. Comments from Commissioners:
None
11. Adjournment of Open Meeting:
Commissioner D Harrington requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting on October

20, 2020, Commissioner M Keller made a motion and Commissioner T Dobyns
seconded. The open session meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm

ATTEST:

Denise Harrington, Board Chair



Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on October 14, 2020, I posted public notice of the October
20, 2020 Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA
office during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the
Agenda and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer



B - Section 8 Mexico

Housing Authority of the City of Mexico - Effective Date : 1/11/2021
P Section 8
’Eze 0BR |1BR [2BR [3BR [4BR |5BR |6+BR|NoBR | TOTAL
Elderly 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Near Elderly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 0 6 2 2 0 0 0 |o 10
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 |o 0 -
“Family 0 7 9 2 6 - |0 0 |0 24
Hispanic 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0
White 0 10 5 2 4 0 0 0 21
Black 0 5 4 1 2 0 0 0 12
Indian/Alaskan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |o 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Other 0 0 1 0 0 0 0o |o 1
Income Limit Breakdown
-High: 0
|Low: 0
7| Very Low: 2
[Bdtiow . |34
N A - Low Rent Waiting List
I8 :;-;[Li-_fl Housing Authority of the City of Mexico Effective Date : 1/11/2021
F“" Bedroom Size: ALL
Size OBR |[1BR [2BR |3BR |4BR |5BR |6+BR|NoBR|TOTAL
Elderly 0 2 0 0 0 0 o o 2
Near Elderly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 0 16 1 3 0 0 0 0 20
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0
Family 0 31 4 3 6 0 0 0 44
Hispanic 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
White 0 35 3 5 5 0 0 0 48
Black 0 12 1 1 1 0 0 0 15.
indian/Alaskan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 0 1 1 0 0 0 [} 0 2
Other 0 1 0 0 0 0 o |o 1




ugl

a ) sn
] uxn
R ugsl 0 Hpu

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

nun

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —

www.mexicoha.com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

December 2020

Current CFP Contracts

1.

2020-07 Exterior painting of (17) buildings located on Breckenridge, Singleton, Wade,
Missouri, Liberty, Buchanan, W Holt, Bolivar. This includes the replacement of
damaged/rotten siding, window seals, and brick mold. This work is being completed to
address deuterating wood, mortar and peeling paint issues noted on MHA last Reac
Inspection. Following MHA Procurement Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019
5.4 Competitive Proposal was used, two bidders responded. The bid opening was
7/28/20 at Mexico Housing Authority office at 10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder
was Brick City, Painting and Drywall with a bid of $ 88,703.01

2020-08 Retaining Walls Installation of retaining walls on Central & Wade. This work is
being completed to address erosion issue noted on MHA last Reac Inspection. Following
MHA Procurement Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted 4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive
Proposal method was used, a sole bidder responded The bid opening was 9/1/20 at
Mexico Housing Authority office at 10:00 am. The lowest responsible bidder was
Robinett Construction with a bid of $ 27,699.00

2020-09 Roofs replacement/repair on (7) buildings, located on TLB, Garfield & Calhoun.
This work is being completed due to roofs sagging/bulging which will be points on next
Reac inspection. Following MHA Procurement Policy Resolution, NO 2910 adopted
4/16/2019 5.4 Competitive Proposal method was used, two bidders responded The bid
opening was 9/8/20 at Mexico Housing Authority office at 10:00 am. The lowest
responsible bidder was Robinett Construction with a bid of $ 40,949.00



On Going Modernization Projects

1. We have replaced 142 countertops; we are getting closer to having this project
completed

2. Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets, and doorknobs.

3. We are modernizing kitchens by replacing lights above the kitchen sink and upgrading
faucets.

4. Replacing flooring as needed upon make ready to vinyl planking (1-2bdrm)

5. Replacement of screen doors

6. Removal of trees as needed

7. Replacement of water heater to electric

Proposed/Upcoming Capital Fund Projects (posted on MHA website)

1. Re-siding of the office, community center and senior center base of last Reac inspection.
2. On going property wide concrete replacement

Completed Contracting

1. 2020-11 Emergency door replacement is complete
2. 2020-12 Unit restoration @ 1022 Breckenridge is complete



01713/2021 10:17 AM Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
12/1/2020 TO 12/31/2020

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
164 164
Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine
134 14.887 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency
2 0.242 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other
28 24.352 Hrs.
PRODUCTION

Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours:
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours:

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month:

Work orders completed from prior months: 1
WIO # Work Order Date Completion Date

140572 11/20/2020 12/03/2020

Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

( ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 12/1/2020

Ending Date: 12/31/2020

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1



5 &5
ug®l B Jugn ag®l 8 Jugn
' MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2942

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
MHA 2021 PHA Annual Plan, Five Year Plan and Capital Fund Plan

A Resolution to Approve the Submission of the PHA Annual Plan, Five-Year Plan, Capital Fund
Budget. Year Beginning January 1, 2021 and Ending December 31, 2021 to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

WHEREAS, the Housing Quality and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 requires each housing
authority to submit Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plans to the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, has developed an Annual
Plan, Five-Year Plan and Capital Fund Program for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021
and ending December 31, 2025; and

WHEREAS, public notice regarding the availability of the proposed PHA Annual Plan and for
public review has been posted and advertised for the required 45-day public comment period;
and

WHEREAS, the Resident Association of the housing authority has reviewed and provided
comments on the PHA Annual Plan and PHA Five-Year Plan and Capital Fund Program
budgets; and

WHEREAS, public meeting were held on September 17, 2020 and October 15, 2020 to receive
comments from residents and the general public; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri certifies that the housing
authority is in compliance with the PHA Plan, Five-Year Plan and related regulations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, does hereby adopt Resolution 2942 approving the
submission of the PHA Annual Plan, the PHA Five-Year Plan, Capital Fund Budget, for Fiscal
Year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021 to the Department of Housing
and Urban Development, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Passed this 19th day of January 2021

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



Streamlined Annual
PHA Plan
(Small PHAs)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226
Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 02/29/2016

Purpose. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the
PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals and
objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families

Applicability. Form HUD-50075-SM is to be completed annually by Small PHAs. PHAs that meet the definition of a Standard PHA, Troubled
PHA, High Performer PHA, HCV-Only PHA, or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.

Definitions.

(1) High-Performer PHA — A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as
a high performer on both of the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)

03]
3
4

&)
(6)

assessments.

Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, or at risk of being designated as troubled, and that owns or manages less than
250 public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds 550.

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment, and does not own or manage public housing.

Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds
550, and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments.

Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent.

Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined, and is not PHAS or SEMAP
troubled.

A, | PHA Information.

A.l1 | PHA Name; Mexico Housing Authority PHA Code: MOO010

PHA Type: [ Small High Performer

PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): _04/2021

PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)
Number of Public Housing (PH) Units _ 203__  Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) _151__
Total Combined __ 354

PHA Plan Submission Type: [X] Annual Submission ORevised Annual Submission

Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may
reasonably obtain additional information of the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan, but excluded from their streamlined
submissions. Ata minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central

| resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.

PHA Plans are available during normal office hours (8am to 4:30pm) at City of Mexico Housing Authority 828 Garfield, Mexico, MO 65265 or at
our website mexicoha.com (anytime)

[J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)

office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each

Program(s) not in the No. of Units in Each Program
Consortia PH T HCV

Participating PHAs PHA Code Program(s) in the Consortia

| Lead PHA:

1 |

Annual Plan Elements Submitted with 5-Year PHA Plans. Required elements for all PHAs completing this
document in years in which the 5-Year Plan is also due. This section does not need to be completed for years when a
PHA is not submitting its 5-Year Plan. See Section C for required elements in all other years (Years 1-4),

Page | of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)




B.1 | Revision of PHA Plan Elements.
(a) Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA since its last Five-Year PHA Plan submission?
Y N
[0 & Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.
[ [ Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
[0 X Financial Resources.
O X Rent Determination.
[0 X Homeownership Programs.
[0 X Substantial Deviation.
[d K Significant Amendment/Modification

. (b) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office Review.
DECONCENTRATION POLICY
It is the Mexico Housing Authority’s policy to provide for deconcentration of poverty and encourage income mixing by bringing higher income
families into lower income developments and lower income families into higher income developments. We will use a preference system to
accomplish these goals. We will accomplish this in a uniform and non-discriminating manner.
The Mexico Housing Authority will affirmatively market our housing to all eligible income groups. Lower income residents will not be steered
toward lower income developments and higher income people will not be steered toward higher income developments.
| Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, we will analyze the income levels of families residing in each of our developments and the income levels

of the families on the waiting list. Based on this analysis, we will determine the level of marketing strategies and deconcentration incentives to
implement.
OR
The Mexico Housing Authority is not subject to the deconcentration requirements according to 24 CFR 903. Nevertheless, the Mexico Housing
Authority will affirmatively market its housing to all eligible income groups.
DECONCENTRATION INCENTIVES
The Mexico Housing Authority may offer one or more incentives to encourage applicant families whose income classification would help to meet
the deconcentration goals of a particular development.
Various incentives may be used at different times, or under different conditions, but will always be provided in a consistent and nondiscriminatory
manner.
(c) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for cach element below:

B.2 | New Activities.
(@) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?
Y N
[J X Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.
a Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
[3 X Demotition and/or Disposition.
O X Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant Based Assistance.
[J & Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD.
[J & Project Based Vouchers.
B [ Units with Approved Vacancies for Modemization.
O B Other Capital Grant Programs (i.¢., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the
projected number of project based units and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan,

B.3 | Progress Report.
Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year Plan.
The mission of the Mexico Housing Authority is to provide and facilitate the availability of decent, quality and affordable housing in a safe and
secure living environment, improve neighborhoods and the quality of life for low and moderate — income residents throughout the City of Mexico.
In order to fulfill this mission, Mexico Housing Authority must preserve its aging housing stock through timely maintenance and modernization of
developments. While continuing this effort, we have made customer care our top priority by placing our residents and stakeholders first in
cverythine we do, thereby providing safe, decent and sanitary housing and compassionate service to residents. )

Page 2 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)




The Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) is a small, rural authority with less than 250 dwelling units(203) of Public Housing (PH) and
151 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV). Most of the housing units were constructed in the 1960s and now require various renovations to meet
current acceptable standards such as energy efficiency, ada accessibility, and resident resource programs. Therefore, the primary focus of this Five
Year Plan and the Annual Plan is to continue the renovation of existing housing units to better curb appeal, modernize and update infrastructure and
develop resources to support the families currently residing in public housing units. The Plan is to;

To provide high quality maintenance service

Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing

Maintain public housing management (PHAS score)

Maintain the availability of decent, safe and affordable Housing

Improve the quality of assisted Housing by modernization techniques
Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
Improve customer service.

Keep Choice Neighborhood Housing a priority through our deconcentration process.
10. Promote Fair Housing/LGBTQ/AFFH

1. Make units more accessible by doing concrete upgrades.

12. Enforce a Smoke Free Housing environment

13. Updated ACOP with COVID 19

e A el o

PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE PREVIOUS 5-Year Plan.

Replaced all units with new windows
Replaced Ranges for energy efficiency.
Replaced Refrigerators with energy efficiency
Replacement of 200 Countertops
Replaced all gutters and downspouts
Continuous replacement of sidewalks, driveways, porches, and retaining walls
Continuous renovations of units
. Installed Carbon Monoxide detectors
Fair Housing
PHA'’s uses the assessment to set goals to overcome issues identified
* Goals must inform later funding decisions
= Will include “meaningful actions™ to:
-overcome pattemns of segregation and foster inclusive communities free from barriers to opportunity
-address disparities in housing needs and opportunities
-replace segregation with integrated, balanced living
* Include input from public participation process
= Mirror current Consolidated/PHA Plan

PN DLW —~

Public entitics must take affirmative steps to remedy this history of segregation and prejudice in order to ensure that individuals have an opportunity
to make an informed choice.

& Annual Plan Elements Submitted All Other Years (Years 1-4). Required elements for all other fiscal years. This
section does not need to be completed in years when a PHA is submitting its 5-Year PHA Plan.
C.1. | New Activities

(a) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?

Y N

[J X Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.

[ K Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.

[ B Demolition and/or Disposition.

[J & Conversion of Public Hous ing to Tenant-Based Assistance.

[J BJ Project Based Vouchers.

| Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process.

(c) If using Project-Based Vouchers, provide the projected number of project-based units, general locations, and describe how project-basing would
be consistent with the PHA Plan.

(d) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office Review.

Page 3 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)




C2 Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan
Form 50077-SM, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, including Item S must be submitted by the PHA as an
electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. Item § requires certification on whether plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment
before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and made available for review and inspection by the public.
D | Other Document or Certification Requirements for Annual Plan Submissions. Required in all submission years.
D.1 | Civil Rights Certification.
Form 50077-SM-HP, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic
attachment to the PHA Plan.
D.2 | Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.
(a) Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the PHA Plan?
Y N
X O
If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of
the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.
D3 Certification by State or Local Officials.
Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an clectronic attachment to the PHA Plan.
E | Statement of Capital Improvements. Required in all years for all PHAs completing this form that administer public
| housing and receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP).
E.1 | Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved S-Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2) and the date that it was

approved by HUD.

MHA last HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD 50075 .2) was approved August 2017

Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-SM
Annual Plan for Small and High Performing PHAs

A.

PHA Information. All PHAs must complete this section.

A.1 Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type, PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Number of Public Housing Units and

or Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant
to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.23(4)(e))

PHA Consortia: Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. (24 CFR §943.128(a))

Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section during years where the 5-Year Plan is also due. (24 CFR §903.12)

B.1 Revision of PHA Plan Elements. PHAs must:

Identify specifically which plan elements listed below that have been revised by the PHA. To specify which elements have been revised, mark the “yes” box.
If an element has not been revised, mark “no."

[0 Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a statement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income families and a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families who reside in the
Jurisdiction served by the PHA. The statement must identify the housing needs of (i) families with incomes below 30 percent of area median income
(extremely low-income), (ii) elderly families and families with disabilities, and (iii) households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction
or on the waiting list based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available data.
The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. For years in which the
PHA’s 5-Year PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included only to the extent it pertains to the housing needs of families that are on the PHA’s
public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(a)(1) and 24 CFR §903.12(b). Provide a description of the PHA’s

Page 4 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. For years in which the PHA’s 5-Year
PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included only to the extent it pertains to the housing needs of families that are on the PHAs public housing
and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(a)(2)(ii) and 24 CFR §903.12(b).

[ Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection and Admissions. Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration
of poverty and income mixing of lower-income families in public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHA’s policy for bringing higher
income tenants into lower income developments and lower income tenants into higher income developments. The deconcentration requirements apply to
general occupancy and family public housing developments. Refer to 24 CFR §903.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to deconcentration of poverty and
income mixing requirements. 24 CFR §903.7(b) Describe the PHA’s procedures for maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing and address
any site-based waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(b} A statement of the PHA’s policies that govem resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including
admission preferences for both public housing and HCV. (24 CFR §903.7(b) Describe the unit assignment policies for public housing. 24 CFR §903.7(b)

[ Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operating, capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing
or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program, and state the planned use
for the resources. (24 CFR §903.7(c¢)

[ Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, minimum rents, voucher family rent contributions, and payment standard policies. (24 CFR §903.7(d)

(] Homeownership Programs. A description of any homeownership programs (including project number and unit count) administered by the agency or
for which the PHA has applied or will apply for approval. For years in which the PHA’s 5-Year PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included
only to the extent that the PHA participates in homeownership programs under section 8(y) of the 1937 Act. (24 CFR §903.7(k) and 24 CFR §903.12(b).

[J Substantial Deviation. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “substantial deviation” to its 5-Year Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(2)(i)

[ Significant Amendment/Modification. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “Significant Amendment or Modification” to its 5-Year and
Annual Plan. Should the PHA fail to define “significant amendment/modification’, HUD will consider the following to be ‘significant amendments or
modifications™: a) changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list; b) additions of non-emergency public housing CFP work items
(items not included in the current CFP Annual Statement or CFP 3-Year Action Plan); or ¢) any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation,
homeownership programs or conversion activities. See guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 1999-51. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(2)(ii)

[f any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision(s) to those element(s) in the space provided.

PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Ficld Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its
development and comply with fair housing requirements, see 24 CFR 903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b})

B.2 New Activities. If the PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements or discretionary policies in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes”
for those elements, and describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

] Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A description of any housing (including project name, number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA
will apply for HOPE VI; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for Hope VI is a separate

process. See guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud. cov/offices/pih/proerams/ph/hope6/index.cfm. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

[7] Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including name, project number (if known) and unit count) for
which the PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

] Demolition and/or Disposition. Describe any public housing projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including name, project number and
unit numbers for addresses]), and the number of affected units along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently
pending for demolition or disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed. The application and approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.cov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfim. (24 CFR §903.7(h))

[J Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is
required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A
statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance

on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.zov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(j))

[0 Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use HCVs for new project-based vouchers. (24 CFR §983.57(b)(1)) If using project-based vouchers,
provide the projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.

] Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
B3 Progress Report. For all Annual Plans following submission of the first Annual Plan, a PHA must include a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in
meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-Year PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(rX1))

C. Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section during years where the 5-Year Plan is not due. (24 CFR §903.12)

Page 5 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



C.1  New Activities. If the PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes” for those elements, and
describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

[ Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA will
apply for HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for

Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.zov/offices/pih/prozrams/ph/hope6/index.cfm.
(Notice PIH 2010-30)

[ Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the
PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and
approval process for Mixed Finance Modemization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

hitp://www.hud.cov/offices/pil/proerams/ph/hopeé/index.cfm. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

[0 Demolition and/or Disposition. Describe any public housing projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit
numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently
pending for demolition or disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed. The application and approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: hitp://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h))

[ Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is
required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3HA
statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance

on HUD’s website at: hitp://www hud.cov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(j))

[ Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA
plans to voluntarily convert to project-based assistance under RAD. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2012-32

[ Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use HCVs for new project-based vouchers. (24 CFR §983.57(b)(1)) If usin g project-based vouchers,
provide the projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan,

[ Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. The PHA must include a statement related to units with approved vacancies that are undergoing
modernization in accordance with 24 CFR §990.145(a)(1).

[] Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

C.2  Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan. Provide a certification that the
following plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and made available for
review and inspection by the public. This requirement is satisfied by completing form HUD-50077 SM-HP,

D. Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section in all years.

D.1  Civil Rights Certification. Form HUD-50077 SM-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulation, must be submitted
by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. This includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights and related regulations. A PHA will be
considered in compliance with the AFFH Certification if: it can document that it examines its programs and proposed programs to identify any impediments
to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works with the local
Jurisdiction to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the annual plan is consistent with any
applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction. (24 CFR §903.7(0))

D.2  Resident Advisory Beard (RAB) comments. If the RAB provided comments to the annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an attachment to the
Plan and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on these recommendations. (24 CFR §903.13(c), 24 CFR §903.19)

D.3  Certification by State or Local Officials. Form HUD-50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.15)

E. Statement of Capital Improvements. PHAs that receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) must complete this section. (24 CFR 903.7 (2))

E.1 Capital Improvements. In order to comply with this requirement, the PHA must reference the most recent HUD approved Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan.
PHAs can reference the form by including the following language in Section C. 8.0 of the PHA Plan Template: “See HUD Form 50075.2 approved by HUD
on XX/XX/XXXX.”

‘his information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 54 to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended,
vhich introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements
oncerning the PHA's operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for

erving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families.

'ublic reporting burden for this infarmation collection is estimated to average 16.64 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
athering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to
omplete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number,

'rivacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.5. Code,
ection 1701 et seq,, and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to
etain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Page 6 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



5'Year PHA Pla n U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226

(for All PHAs)

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 02/29/2016

Purpose. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirenEnts
concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the
PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families

Applicability. Form HUD-50075-5Y is to be completed once every 5 PHA fiscal years by all PHAs.

A. | PHA Information.
A.l PHA Name: Mexico Housing Authority PHA Code: _MO010__
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: MM/YYYY): _ 04/01/2021_
PHA Plan Submission Type: [X] 5-Year Plan Submission [] Revised 5-Year Plan Submission
Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may
reasonably obtain additional information on the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan but exctuded from their streamlined
submissions. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central
office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official websites. PHAs are also encouraged to provide
each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.
| CJ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)
' i i No. of Units in Each P
Participating PHAs (I;H&A Pro%;'am(s)t!n the Progrz:m(s) ngt in the rogram
ode | onsortia ¢ o_nsor ia PH HCV
Lead PHA: |
B. | 5-Year Plan. Required for all PHAs completing this form,
B.1 Mission. State the PHA’s mission for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income famities in the PHA’s

Jjurisdiction for the next five years.

The mission of the Mexico Housing Authority is to provide and facilitate the availability of decent, quality and affordable housing in a safe and
secure living environment, improve neighborhoods and the quality of life for low and moderate — income residents throughout the City of Mexico.
In order to fulfill this mission, Mexico Housing Authority must preserve its aging housing stock through timely maintenance and modemization of
developments. While continuing this effort, we have made customer care our top priority by placing our residents and stakeholders first in
everything we do, thereby providing safe, decent and sanitary housing and compassionate service to residents.

Page 1 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)




B.2

Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low- income, very low-
income, and extremely low- income families for the next five years,

The Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) is a small, rural authority with less than 250 dwelling units of public housing and 151
housing choice vouchers. Most of the housing units were constructed in the 1960s and now require various renovations to meet current acceptable
standards such as energy efficiency, ada accessibility, and resident resource programs. Therefore, the primary focus of this Five-Year Plan and the
Annual Plan is to continue the renovation of existing housing units, modernize and update infrastructure and develop resources to support the
families currently residing in public housing units. The Plan is to;

To provide high quality maintenance service
Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing
Maintain Public Housing Management (PHAS score) and Housing Choice Voucher SEMAP scoring
Increase the curb appeal for PH and modernization of units
Improve the quality of assisted Housing
Improve community quality of life and economic vitality
Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
Improve customer service and promote local stakeholders’ involvement.
Keep Choice Neighborhood Housing a priority through our deconcentration process.
10. Promote Fair Housing/LGBTQ/AFFH
11 Enforce Smoke Free Housing
12. Revised ACOP and Admin with COVID 19 updates
Fair Housing
PHA’s uses the assessment to set goals to overcome issues identified
« Goals must inform later funding decisions
* Will include “meaningful actions” to:
-overcome patterns of segregation and foster inclusive communities free from barriers to opportunity
-address disparities in housing needs and opportunities
-replace segregation with integrated, balanced living
* Include input from public participation process

DN R W —

Public entities must take affirmative steps to remedy this history of segregation and prejudice in order to ensure that individuals have an
opportunity to make an informed choice.

B.3

Progress Report, Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE PREVIOUS 5-Year Plan.

Replaced 99 building with new windows, all 203 units have new windows
Replaced all ranges.

Replaced Refrigerators with energy efficient

Continuous replacement of countertops

All gutters replaced to more appealing color of white

Continuous replacement of sidewalks, driveways, porches, & retaining walls
Continuous renovations of units

Replacing water heaters as needed and upgrading to electric

Online application process for the waitlist, to make it easier to apply for housing

O RONI A LN~

Page 2 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)




B4

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Goals. Provide a statement of the PHA’s goals, activities objectives, policies, or programs that will
enable the PHA to serve the needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or staiking.

Notification of Rights under Violence Against Women Act for Section 8 and Public Housing

The Congress of the United States passed the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) and the Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005,
which President Bush signed into law in 2006. This law provides certain rights and protections to Section 8 and Public Housing assisted tenants
and members of their households. On March 7, 2013 President Obama signed into law the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013
which has implemented several key changes related to these housing protections for victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
and/or stalking. As established by law these rights are required to be provided to applicants and tenants of both programs.
Protections Against Eviction or Termination of Assistance
1. Under VAWA, if an applicant or participant in the Section 8 or Public Housing program is otherwise eligible, the fact that the applicant
or participant is or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking (as these terms are defined in VAWA) is not
an appropriate basis for denial of program assistance or for denial of admission.

VAWA also states that an incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking;

(a) Will not be considered to be a “serious or repeated” violation of your lease if you are the victim of the incidents of actual or threatened
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and
(b) Shall not be good cause for terminating your assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights if you are the victim of such actual or threatened

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

This means you may not be evicted, nor may your assistance terminate, based on such an incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking where you are the victim.

3. In addition, although you may be evicted for certain types of criminal activity as provided in your lease, and the housing authority may
terminate your assistance in such cases, VAWA states that you may not be evicted, nor may your program assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights
be terminated, if the criminal activity is:

(a) Directly related to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and |
(b) Engaged in by a member of your household, or any guest, or another person under your control; and
(c) You or an affiliated individual is the victim or threatened victim of this criminal activity.

Portabilitv/Transfer to a New Location

Section 8 households in good standing may move to another location after one year of assistance in the Mexico Housing Authority jurisdiction and
their assistance will follow them. However, the law does not allow this if the family was in violation of its lease when it moved. VAWA creates an
exception where a family has complied with all other Section 8 requirements but moved out in violation of the lease in order to protect the health or

| safety of an individual who:

(a) Was or is the victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and
(b) Reasonably believed he or she was imminently threatened by harm from further violence if he or she remained in the assisted dwelling
unit.

In these situations, the family will be allowed to port to a new jurisdiction even though it broke the lease by moving out.

VAWA 2013 has required HUD to adopt a model emergency transfer plan for use by PHAs and requires HUD to establish policies and procedures
under which victims of abuse requesting an emergency transfer may receive, subject to the availability of tenant protection vouchers, assistance
through the tenant-based section 8 program. This plan will take the place of our current port/transfer procedures once it is implemented by HUD.
Certification

| If the housing authority, owner, or manager notifies you that it intends to terminate your tenancy or assistance based on the incident or incidents of

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and you claim protection against eviction or termination of assistance under VAWA,
the housing authority, owner, or manager, as the case may be, may require you to deliver a certification. You must deliver a certification within 14
business days after you receive the request for it. If this is not within the 14 business days you will not have any protection under the VAWA and
the agency, owner, or manager may proceed with terminating your tenancy, eviction, and/or terminating your assistance without reference to the
VAWA protections.

You may certify by providing one of the following to the housing authority, owner, or manager requesting the certification:

(a) Completing and delivering a HUD-approved certification form which will be supplied to you by the housing authority, owner, or
manager requesting the certification; or

(b) Providing documentation signed by an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim service provider, and attorney, or a medical
professional from whom the victim has sought assistance in addressing domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or the effects of the abuse;
(c) Producing and delivering a Federal, State, tribal, territorial, or local police or court record.

(d) Record of an administrative agency.

(e) Documentation from a mental health professional.

As established in VAWA 2013 the victim is required to provide the name of the perpetrator on the HUD-50066 form only if the name of the
perpetrator is safe to provide and is known to the victim.

Confidentiality

Information you provide to the housing authority, owner, or manager relating to the fact that you or another member of your household is a victim

of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking will be retained by the housing authority in confidence. This information will not

be shared or disclosed by the housing authority, owner, or manager without your consent except as necessary in an eviction proceeding or as
otherwise required by law.

Limitations

VAWA provides certain limitations and clarifications concerning your rights as described above. In particular, you should know that nothing
contained in VAWA:

t. Prevents the housing authority from terminating assistance or the owner or manager from terminating your tenancy and evicting, for any
violation not involving domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, for which VAWA provides the protections described above.
However, the housing authority, owner, or manager may not in such cases apply any more demanding standard to you than to other assisted tenants.
2. Prevents the housing authority from terminating assistance, or the owner or manager from terminating tenancy and evicting where the |
housing authority, owner, or manager can demonstrate “an actual and imminent threat to other tenants or those employed at or providine the service |

Page3of6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)



[ to the property.” Where such a threat can be demonstrated by the housing authority, owner, or manager, you will not be protected from termination
of assistance or termination of tenancy and eviction by VAWA.,

3. Limits the ability of the housing authority, owner, or manager to comply with court orders addressing rights of access to or control of
the property. This includes civil protection ordered entered for the protection of the victim or relating to distribution or possession of the property.
4. Supersedes any Federal, State, or local law that provides greater protections than VAWA.

Owner or Manager Right to Remove Perpetrator of Domestic Violence

VAWA also creates a new authority under Federal Law that allows an owner or manager of a Section 8 or Public Housing assisted property to
evict, remove, or terminate assistance to any individual tenant or lawful occupant of the property who engages in criminal acts of physical violence
against family members or others. This may be done without evicting or taking any other action adverse to the other occupants.

VAWA 2013 now expands the protections regarding lease bifurcations mandating that if such bifurcation occurs, and the removed tenant or lawful
occupant was the sole tenant eligible to receive assistance under a covered housing program, the PHA shall provide any remaining tenant the
opportunity to establish eligibility for the covered housing program. If the remaining tenant cannot establish, the PHA is required to provide the
tenant with a reasonable amount of time to find new housing or to establish eligibility under another covered housing program. This provision will
be implemented once HUD provides such rulemaking and guidance in which it constitutes a reasonable time for the remaining tenants to find new
housing or establish eligibility under another program.

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Key Definitions

Domestic Violence: Includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse of the victim, by a person with
whom the victim share a child in common, by a person who is cohabitated with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse, by a person similarly
situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person
against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person:

Who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and

Where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors:
The length of the relationship

The type of relationship

The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

w—ow

Stalking: To follow, pursue, or repeatedly commit acts with the intent to kill, injure, harass, or intimidate; or to place under surveillance with the
intent to kill, injure, harass, or intimidate another person; and in the course of, or as a result of, such following, pursuit, surveillance, or repeatedly
committed acts to place a person in reasonable fear of death, serious bodily injury, or to cause substantial emotional harm to that person, a member
of the immediate family of that person, or the spouse or intimate partner of that family.

Sexual Assault: any involuntary sexual act in which a person is threatened, coerced, or forced to engage against their will, or any non-consensual
sexual touching of a person.

Immediate Family Member: a spouse, parent, brother or sister, or child of the person, or an individual to whom that person stands in loco parentis
(in place of a parent); or any other person living in the household of that person and related to that person by blood or marriage.

Affiliated Individual: an individual such as a spouse, parent, brother, sister, or child of that individual, or an individual to whom that individual
stands in loco parentis (in the place of a parent), or any individual, tenant, or lawful occupant living in the houschold of that individual.

Page 4 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)




[
Significant Amendment or Modification. Provide a statement on the criteria used for determining a significant amendment or modification to the

B.5S
5-Year Plan.
Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information
provided by HUD, and other generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income,
and extremely low-income families who reside in the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and
households of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists.
The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.
Housing needs have remained high during the past year especially with the pandemic in full force. Significant increases in utility costs make it
more difficult for low income households to secure and maintain their housing. Poor energy saving measures puts families at financial risk ofien
leading to unpaid utility bills and loss of housing. In turn, low income families with large debts owed to utility companies are unable to get utilities
tumed on in their names without paying off their debt to the utility companies. Based upon the waitlist and information we receive there is a need
for low income housing in this area. It appears there is a high demand for one-bedroom units. Based upon the information contained in the Missouri
Consolidated Plan applicable to the Mexico Housing Authority jurisdiction, and the history of applicants and current residents, the need is for
elderly and handicap affordable housing, single moms and young families starting out. Follow Missouri Consolidated Plan of priority to keep
working on increasing low- and affordable-income housing.
Housing strategy for addressing the housing needs is that The Mexico Housing Authority has a Board appointed points system that creates a
preference for working families and residency preferences when housing in the Audrain area. Which include disabled and elderly families. MHA

| continues to upgrade units with energy efficient products and works with the residents to get utility assistant as needed. MHA is dedicated to doing

weather-stripping around doors, replacement of windows and/or sealing windows, upgrading hot water heaters to energy star ratings, and as one-
bedroom units are available we return to move in condition as quickly as possible to serve those in need of one bedroom units.
MHA has a strong set of goals to:
Improve the quality of life
Strengthen relationship and service to clients and stakeholders
Build and increase the community partnerships needed to provide our clients access to a varisty of supportive services
Expand employment and educational opportunities by increasing vendor and resident participation in Section 3
Enhance safety and security measures in housing communities
Preserve and expand affordable housing
Develop viable communities and neighborhoods of choice
Responsibly invest capital funds to retrofit and upgrade existing housing communities
Expand our inventory of affordable housing (hard units and housing assistance)
Strengthen MHA'’s performance and service
Remain a “High Performing” Agency
Significantly improve our service to clients and partners
Continue investing in employee development activities to build staff capacity
Strengthen our internal controls and administrative systems
Engage in a board-led strategic planning process
Enforce Smoke Free Policy
Look at repositioning PH and voluntary conversion
Implement the HOTMA Over Income Limit for PH

B.6 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.
(a) Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the 5-Year PHA Plan?
Y N
X 0O
(b) Ifyes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the 5-Year PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

B.7 | Certification by State or Local Officials. ]

Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan.

Page 5 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)‘




Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-5Y
5-Year PHA Plan for All PHAs

A. PHA Information 24 CFR §903.23(4)(e)

A.l Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, , PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the
Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant to the hearing and proposed PHA Plan.

PHA Consortia: Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.
B. 5-Year Plan.

B.1 Mission. State the PHA’s mission for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families in the
PHA’s jurisdiction for the next five years. (24 CFR §903 .6(a)(1))

B.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-
income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families for the next five years. (24 CFR §903.6(b)(1)) For Qualified PHAs
only, if at any time a PHA proposes to take units offline for modernization, then that action requires a significant amendment to the
PHA’s 5-Year Plan.

B.3 Progress Report. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-

Year Plan. (24 CFR §903.6(b)(2))

B.4 Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Goals. Provide a statement of the PHA’s goals, activities objectives, policies, or programs
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

(24 CFR §903.6(a)(3))

B.5 Significant Amendment or Modification. Provide a statement on the criteria used for determining a significant amendment or
modification to the 5-Year Plan,

B.6 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.
(a) Did the public or RAB provide comments?

(b) If yes, submit comments as an attachment to the Plan and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on
these recommendations. (24 CFR §903.17(a), 24 CFR §903.19)

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing_and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 54 to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended,
which introduced the 5-Year PHA Plan. The 5-Year PHA Plan provides the PHA's mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- incame, very low- income, and extremely low-
income families and the progress made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average .76 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice, The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, US. Code,
Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to
retain a benefit. The information requested does notlend itself to confidentiality

Page 6of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)



(800Z/¥)T°SLO0OS-ANH w0g

00°000°00€$ 00°000°00€$ 00°000°00£$ 00°000°00¢$ 00°000°00¢$ (1000000100W) OJIXAN

sTor  S4amax 20z b AEaX €207 gavag WoT  gawag 1707 14w

10J JUIWAIRIS HI0 M 10J JUIWIIR)S M0 AN 10 JUSUIAN RIS NI0AL | JOJ JUIWIEIG NIOAL |  J0J JUSWIIRIS HAO AL weN pue aquiny yuswdopaaq v

0100 PqunN VHA

( 10N UOISIASY) uBl] 48IX-G pasiady [] uegd Je2 x-S ewidiQ X
(@w1g » Huno)H/L)) LAnesoy 0013 Jo A1) o Jo Ajuoyiny Suisnol ¢ dweN VHJ
Alewuing :J yeg
22008220 1A pasoaddy e [eaoxddy yeiq :smiejs§
vLTO-LLST ue[d Uonoy Jea X -aA1] - wresdoid puny rende)

Sursnoy uerpuj pue o1qnd Jo s04J0)
juswdo[aaa(g ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo juswieda '



(800T/4)T'$L00S-ANH wiog

00°000°05% 0100 [J8 ‘ATeulwis ‘[enuss ‘spem ‘uomn ‘ony A ‘AU ‘usssey (seovenddy-(ogp1) 0usiuj-nun Sulpmd)sadues 900001
a8pLuaysalq ‘uoypSuls ‘Ueuueonq ‘Auagif
00°000°6Z$ ‘UNOSSIW *JS219p|aY “orwW ‘A1purwas ‘[2DEId ‘on| A1 Spem uomN ‘unoyjes ‘Kjruin (1eotueydsN-(0g 1) J0uRIUT-TUN SUlfjom’[eoIn3[g-(0gp1 ) Jousuf-1uy) Sunomcg)sioeay Jojem <000d1
00°000°05$ ‘Areunwss ‘onj A ‘paged ‘|enuss “Auin ‘udssey ‘ueuuzong ‘Ausqlf Spesm ‘uorum (1oy0-(08¥1) oM sus-1un Surjamgedesspue]-(nsp1) oM SNS-1uN Buifjom(g)jeaotal 3313 ¥000d1
uolR|3uls ‘ueLEONq ‘ALSqI] ‘OPEM ‘LINOSSIUI
00'000°05$ “J10Y *anaAeye] ‘Unoy[ed ‘uolun ‘playes onj A ‘uassey ‘A ‘Areurwes ‘(enuso (1ed1uBYION-(08 1) J0USI-1Ur) SUIEM TRIIORIE (08 1) JousIuf-1ur Suema)OVAH £000d1
(saIomoys
pue sqn1-{0g¥1) Joumuptun Suypema Buiquinid-(0gpT) Jouspuun) Suromcsisone,] pue
SYUIS USYONY-(08F1) Jouaug-liuf) Sutfjemsiouiqes uayi-(0gr 1) Joustuf-aun Surjem-(eunnox
. “1S3.10p|3Y ‘ol ‘IBAL[Oq “onj A} ‘AIeuiuss uou) Sunureq J0u]-(0gp [ ) JouLIu-1ur) SurjPM{jeao4o uou) Suuoory woonpieg-(0g)1) Jouauy
00'000°05$ ‘PIo1ES ‘unoyles uotun ‘Tenusd AU ‘apem ‘LmOSsIw [0y ‘Onakeye] ‘Usssey 1) SURAQSYUIS PUB S10)UN0)) Wwoorped-(0gy1) JOLDIU-ur) Sulf[em()SUONEACUSI UM Sul[[amp z000d]1
‘opem ‘Lnossiw 93pLIuay0alq ‘uouuedNg ‘uojPSurs ‘an|
00°000°05$ A1 “1eAN0q ‘UnOY{ed ‘UouN *ploed ‘Areuiusos ‘AL Tenuas ‘opokeye| ‘usssey (sJ00y-(08 () 10u21Xg-pup) Sur[pPmd)sioos 1000A1
00'000°00€$ (1000000100) OJIXEAN
1500 pajewinsy Lpuend) $3110331)) Y10 tofepy Jo uondusaq [ASTIETSY awe)/Rquny juswdojassq Januapy
1202 1 83X 10] JUIWAIEBIS A0 A\

(5) ssuowEIS a0 SPIIN sy - safeq Sunaoddng [ 1eg

<T0T/8T/C0
VLTO-LLST

Swisnoy uerpuy pue o1ygng Jo WO
juawdojsaaq ueqin pue Susnoy jo juswireda "§n

ue[d UondY Ies X -0Al, - weldold punyg reyde)




(800T/¥)T'SL00S-ANH w0,

00°000°00£$ 1507) pajeunnsg Jo [ejoiqng
OTOOW TIE Spesm
00°000°5Z$ ‘oaAege| ‘ATRUILS “on] A ‘unoyes ‘uorun ‘ALY JSa10P[oN OB “UOTUN ‘Uassey (saouenddy-((5§ 1) Jousiug-nupy Suijamc])sioleiagiyen £000d11
1S00) pajeWI}ST fiuend) $21103318)) oA Jolefy Jo uonduidsa( [r1auds) aweNRquny Juawidopasac BENIITIEN] |
120T 1 B3 10} JUIWAE)S HIO0AL
(5) srudUIdEIS NHE0 AN SPIIN [BNSAY - saSed Sunaoddng :f 1eg
¢T0T/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

ue[J UONOY B3 A -0AL] - weidold punyg [ende)
Buisnoy ueipu] pue S1qnd Jo MO

wawdojeaaq ueqan pue Suisnoy Jo jusunreds(] "N




(800Z/¥)T SLOOS-ANH Wiog

00°000°00£$ 1500 POIEUINSE JO [L10IGNS

(Suiquinid-(0gT) J0UAMI-NUY) Ful[om‘SI3oNEy puE SYUI

0TOON uGRIN-(081) JoLAuL-1uN Bulflem sIPUIge)) Uy -(08K]) JoHSU[-Hu[] Suljemc‘(ounnos o)
00°000°5Z$ []8 ‘Jea)[oq ‘Areutwas ‘anj A ‘poes ‘[enuss ‘unoyes *AJuLn) ‘Spem ‘usssey Buu001-(08#1) Jouaul-3un Sulfemq sesueddy-(ogy 1) JoUUl4WM SulEMQ)RpOwaI usyAn| 10041
“Auaqy
00°000°05$ ‘unoy|es ‘anj A ‘ABUIUISS [BQU0 “ISI0P[eN) “IEW ‘Ol ‘apem ‘ARULY ‘UOIUN ‘UasseY (8100(7 JOUSIXT-(QRP]) JOLAIXF-1UN) SUI[PM(T)SUAIOS pUE SI00D 110001
(3uryme) pue Jureq
00'000°051$ 0I00N II® 1011XT-(0gp 1) JOHRIXT-NuN) Burem(‘sicoq J0LRIXg-(08y | ) JOUSIXT-Nun Supm)ured 10112% 010001

(s1emoug pue sqn-{0gy1) Joueiul-ytun) SuemaSuiquinid-(0gy]) sousmurun
0100W Buyemq'sepowuio)-(pgy | ) Jousu]-Hun Sullemg-(eo1a4d uou) Sunoo] woospeg-(0gt 1) Jouu|
00°000°5Z$ ITe ‘proyed ‘Areutusss ‘onj A ‘opesm “U0I[SUIS ‘UOIUN ‘[BQULD ‘A}IULY ‘UdsSEY -}un) UM SAUIS PUB SIUR0D WOOIRIE-(08H ) JOLSIUI-JU) SUI[3MJ)WOOLIEG [9POWIAI 6000011

OLOOW [[® pue pjoy.res

00°000°0S$ ‘AIeutwss 9sa30p[aY Dkt 9oy audAEJe] ‘UoIun ‘unoyres ‘eny A1 Auin ‘uossey (Buiding-(08y1) YoM aNS-Nun Suljemedeaspue-(0g 1) 0M SUS-IUN Suiem)Fuidenspue] 800001
00°000°00€$ (1000000100) ODIXIN
1500 parewnsy Amuend) S3L1089)8)) 10 A\ J0lR ] Jo uondridsa(] [etouan aweN/1aquiny Juswdojasag 13NUIPL
20T T JB3 X 10] Judtud)e)S YI0O AN

(5) suamd)EI§ 104 SPIAN [eNsAyJ - safeq Suntoddng :[f peg

T0¢/8¢/T0

VLTO-LLST
uisnoy ueipuj pue 1[qn g JO VIO

uswdo[aad(] ueqin) pue 3uisnoy jo juauneda( ‘SN

ue[d uonoy Ies X -aAl] - wesdord puny [ende)y




(8002/)T SLODS-ANH WO

00°000°00€$ 150)) pajewnsy JO [eiolqng
0100 |[B PUE ‘LIMOSSIW ‘apem ‘uassey ‘sn|
00°000°5Z$ £ 03 “orw ‘3104 ‘opaLkeye] fenued ‘unoyeds ‘Aiuly Supyosp 1o pue sayolod soejdel (soned pue pa-(0gy1) Joueixg-1up) Suremq)3unjoap sayssod £100d1
00°000°0S$ OTOOW {[e Pue Jjoy ‘pay.es ‘Kieunwos ‘aoAeye| ‘Ajun) ‘of 98U [BNUSD “U3SSRY {suonepunoi-(og1) Jouanxg-nun Suljom)suonepuncy 9100d1
0100
00°000°051$ II& puk uomm ‘an| A “Areunuss ‘pjayred ‘[enuad ‘LNossiw ‘9pem ‘onoke)e| usssey (s3009-(08+1) Jouxg-Hun Junjemc)sjoos $100a1
OT0OWN [[e puv sakeye) oy ) (Bunpred-(08y1) Hom
00°000°0S$ ‘ORI ‘LINOSSIW Spem ‘unoyed ‘uassey ALy ‘saysiod pue ‘sy[emapis ‘s10] Sunyred pug-mun Sunomg Suaeg - s110u0) - 1eydsy-(081 1) Y10 aNS-Hup Suem()iuaussedaI aa10u00 10041
00°000°5Z$ OTOOW 1j& pue *3j “oew ‘9pem ‘pjayred ‘enuad [0y ‘unoyes ‘Ajup ‘usssey ([eomaaig-(ogy1) Joustul-nun) Suijemq)sspesddn [eoposia £100Q1
00°000°00¢$ (1000000 1OOW) OOIXEN
1500 parewntysy Aipuen) $911032)8)) 10 A7 JoleA] Jo uondiidsa(] jesaudn) aweNquny juswdopradq JYBUIPL
£70C € ABIA 10 JUIWIILIG HI0AN

(S) SHU2WAEIG HNA0A SPIIN [edNsAYJ - saSeq Sunuoeddng :yf 1eg

CTOT/8T/TO

PLTO-LLST
Juisnoy ueipuy pue s1jqng Jo 30130
wawdofeas uequn) pue Suisnoy jo waunmeda ‘S

uejd UONOY JB3 A -9A1] - wreiSold puny [eynde)




(8002/¥)T°$L00S-ANH W0

00'000°05$ Auadoud [e 0} OO papesu sB (simodsumoq - s1ounD-(08y 1) JouxI-un) FulflEAENIEOS pue sinodsumop £20041

00°000°0S$ OT0OIN [& pue ‘Anuin an] A1 ‘Aleurwas ‘enuas “A11aqy] ‘ussse ‘opem (12430-(0811) oM aus-1un Sunpemq)syes Suiers: 220041
(Supis-(081) J0us1xg FunPM-UON‘SJO0U-(0811)

00°000°05$ 901JJO puk 13)U30 ANUNIUIOD PUT IFTUID JOTUSS 10UIXH SUITPMI-BONSUNINED pue Jured-(0gh1) Jouxg Suijemd-uoN)Suipss pue jured Jo1o1xs 120041

00°000°05$ SwooIyeq pue uuooy pue jured pue Juiprs (Suip[ing Amunurwio)-(0gi{ ) J0LAIU] SUISM(I-UON )IA1USD AJIUNWWIOD [3POWos 0Z00C

00°000°05$ I3)u2d J01USS PUE ‘12JUSd ANUNUINOD PUE SDIJO UILPE (Smp)ing sanensnUpy-(ogp1) J0unu] SulSMCI-UON )OO0 [Ppotual 6100a1

OTOON [le pue

00°000°05$ LINOSS1W “apem “0f ‘oW ‘pR1IeS ‘onj A ‘lenusd ‘uomun ‘KIeurwos AL ‘usssey (8udusd-(ngy1) Hop ans-iun) Sumoam)duousy 810001
00°000°00€$ (1000000 100W) OOEXENW

1500 pajewisy Amuend §31103338]) N.10 A\ 10{e]A] J0 uondiIsd( [elauar) aweN/quny Juswdojraaqg Jaynuapy

$20T b JB3X 10) JUIWIIEIS IO AL

(8) syudwR}e)S A0 A SPIIN [ISAY ] - s98eg Supaoddng :qf paeg

€T0T/87/20

VLT0-LLST
Suisnop ueipu] pue otqng Jo IO

uawdojsas( ueqin pue Suisnop] jo juswiedsq 'S

ue[d Uonoy Iea x-oal,] - weidold pung rende)




(800Z/¥)T°$L00S-ANH wiog

00°000°00€$ 1507) PAJeUInSH JO [Bl0Iqng
3500 pajewInsSy Lmueng) $311083)8)) 0o Ay Joley] Jo uondiidsa( [esauas) aweNRquny Juswdopaaagg JynuIpL
20T IBIX 10J JUIUIIEIS MIOAL
(5) symawEIG 1044 SPIIN] [edisKy - saSed Sunaoddng i1y 1ieg
€T0T/8¢/T0
VLTO-LLST ueld UOIOY 183 & -9AL] - weidold puny fende)
SuIsnoy ueipuj pue o1jqnd Jo YJO . .

uawido[aaa(q ueqin pue Suisnof] jo usunreda 'S




(800Z/%)T'SLO0S-GNH W10

00000°05% 101U3S pUE AJIUNWIWOD ‘90110 S[eMapIs pue Funjied Jo Jusweor|dal (Buiaeg - 9j010U0) - 3eydsy-(0gr1) HOM 3§ SulfPM-UON Huswade|dal 33010000 62001

00°000°05$ J12JUS0 JI0TUIS PUE I5}US0 AJURUIIOD (Suipping Ajununwo)-(ggy1) Jous] Surem-uoN)SuLoop 8z00dI

9] “BW ‘unoyjes uowm ‘Aaq ‘on| £ ‘plogred
00°000°0S$ ‘Areurwas ‘LNOSSIW ‘3pem ‘Usssey *ANuL o1 0QW SIPuIges a2y soejdax (s12utqe)) usydNY-(a8 Y1) JoLau-Iup) Surem()sIeuIqes usyoy L2001

00'000°52$ Q10O siun [je ut Sunooy aofedas ((sunmox uou) SuLi00i3-(08 1) JoMsIul-yun Suifem)3uLicoly 9700Q1

‘Ployed ‘Areunuas

00°000°05$ ‘[e0UdD ‘UISSBY ‘AUULY) ‘POPIIU SB SEAIE [[B (TGO SAMOPULM JO Juswade|dal (smopuip-(0gp1) JouRIxg-Nun Suremc)smopurm <7001
00°000°05$ ‘popeiddn Jo paj[eisut 3q 03 unys 0100 (Bunysr Jousyxg-(pgy ) Jousixg-yup Julfjem)Sunysy Jouaixa ¥zoodl
00°'000°00€$ (1000000 100IN) OOIXIN
1500 parewnsy Amuend $31403218) 10 Ay Jeley] Jo uondiisa( [eiduan JweNquiny] Juawdopaa( BETITEIET) |
$70T S JEIX J0J JUIUDIEIS HIO AL

(3) spudwa)eIg Ha0A4 SPIaN [edsAl - saSeq Sunaoddng sy aeg

€T0T/8T/T0

VLTO-LLST
BuISnoH UeIpU] pue Ji[qng JO BVIYO

juswido[oaa(q weqan) pue Suisnop Jo waunieda 'S N

ue[d UONOY Jes A -9Al] - werdoig pun, [ende)




(800Z/4)T°SLO0S-QNH W0

00'000°00£$ 1500 PRIEWISY JO [2I0IqNG
00°000°57$ 101U3S PUE ANURWWOD ‘3013J0 (s100q-(3§ 1) Joudpxg SU[EM-UON )SICOP JOLISIXD 0£00d1
1500 pAjeWST Amuend $31108918)) )10 A t0leJy Jo uonndrLIdsa(y [elouas) aweNaaquiny judwdopaaaq 13113uap|
$70T ¢ dB3x I0J JUIWIIEIS HAO0 M
(5) syudwABIS HA0AL SPIaN JedIshyg - safeq Sunaoddng :qy ey
T0T/8T/C0
YLTO-LLST

ue[{ UoNoY Ies X -0Al - weidoid puny [ende))
Busnog ueIpu] pue S1[qnd JO MWD

justrdoaaa(g weqin pue Suisnoy Jo juswedact "N




aa
i
sg®l B Jugn zgel B Juge
" ‘ MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY '

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2943
Resolution Approving Flat Rent for Public Housing FY 2021

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of the Public Housing program; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of regulations under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act
of 1998 governing the administration of the programs changed the way that rents are
established for resident and program participants; and

WHEREAS, the regulations require that the MHA establish a FMR Schedule which defines the
rent values for specially defined rent categories; and

WHEREAS, the rent values must be based upon certain HUD defined fair market rates; and
WHEREAS, a minimum rent is required within HUD defined guidelines; and

WHEREAS, subsidy loss can occur if the MHA establishes rental values outside of the HUD
defined limits; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Rent Schedule has been reviewed and appears to be in compliance
with the requirements for the regulations and HUD guidance notices.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, hereby approves the Fair Market Flat Rent Schedule
for the Public Housing Program as herein presented.

Passed this 19" day of January 2021

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director



Mexico Housing Authority

Flat Rent
2021
Project & BR Size | FMR Utility Allowance | Flat Rent | 80% FMR

MO 10-01

1 512 72 338 410

2 675 80 460 540
MO 10-02

0 466 63 310 373

1 512 66 344 410

2 675 73 467 540

3 862 82 608 690

4 915 92 640 732
MO 10-03

4 915 96 636 732
MO 10-04

2 675 73 467 540

3 862 82 608 690

Add 54.00 for units with electric stoves



- &
ugel B Paga o ol L T

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2944

Resolution Approving Payment Standards for Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8) FY 2021

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of the housing choice voucher program; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of regulations under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act
of 1998 governing the administration of the programs changed the way that payment
standard/rents are established for resident and program participants; and

WHEREAS, the regulations require that the MHA establish a Payment Standard Schedule
which defines the rent values for specially defined rent categories; and

WHEREAS, the rent values must be based upon certain HUD defined fair market rates; and
WHEREAS, a minimum rent is required within HUD defined guidelines; and

WHEREAS, subsidy loss can occur if the MHA establishes rental values outside of the HUD
defined limits; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Payment Standard Rent Schedule has been reviewed and appears to
be in compliance with the requirements for the regulations and HUD guidance notices.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, hereby approves the Payment Standard Rent
Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program as herein presented.

Passed this 19" day of January 2021
ATTEST:

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director



¢1L6 98 649 45 99% YN
%101 % 66 %101 %101 %16 AN 30 %
aco JASE: ¥89 L1G sy pIepuelg juswleg
i € [4 L 0 9ZIS Ud

ALjuroyIny SUISNOY OOSIXSN 10] pPIepue)s Jusowied 1Z0Z




-

gl
wg®l B fugn
"-—-‘_\

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board Resolution 2945

RESOLUTION of Acceptance of the Cares Act Fund Expenditure 2020
Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs

WHEREAS, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has guidance and
additional flexibility to states and units of local government who are utilizing their existing federal
disaster recovery funds to support low- and moderate-income persons and vulnerable
populations during the coronavirus outbreak. the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA)
through the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) received these funds, and

WHEREAS, HUD wants to support the need to take full advantage of the CARES Act funding
and to facilitate use of these funds on a timely basis. Our primary goals continue to be providing
access to safe, decent, and affordable housing for those who need it, while at the same time
providing you the resources necessary to ensure that our employees remain safe, and

WHEREAS, actual expenditure of Cares Act Funds offers significant spending flexibility during
these unprecedented times. Similarly, the Act offered us flexibility for spending HCV
administrative fees, both those provided by the Act and through the regular FY 20 Housing
Choice Voucher Program appropriations. Eligible costs include activities: (1) to support or
maintain the health and safety of assisted individuals and families during this crisis; (2) to retain
and support participating owners; and (3) to pay for routine administrative expenses associated
with the HCV program, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority, duly called and at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of
Commissioners accepted the expenditure of the Cares Act Funds, 2020.

Passed on 19th day of January 2021.

Denise Harrington, Board Chair

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



¥9°2LT'vTS duejeg

020Z/81/T1 78'69£°¢€S

2EpBY  #PAY) 198 Junowy
w.v.N.vm.N..nm 1OA0D Ehmu Qucm_mm

€6°TT9°6T$ ouejeg

61-0207
0z0z/81/11 61-020C TZ'Z¥SS
61-0207 L6°2TS'STS
SJD0T3 Wwoy pajind  epPayd  #HI/Y)) 19 unowy

TT°£29°StS 49A0 Arie) aduejeq

10dap 2d140/3jueq IaWWO) Suiysniq Joj Ajjop/siieyd
JOPUIA paseydnd sway
8 UoNIS
8 U0Nd3AS
pJesyjueq adJawwod EI3WED ‘|3POW3I IO SINHUINY IS
uolNIISUO) 113UIq0y uted ‘jopowai/aaniuing
JOpuap paseydind way|

BuisnoH aqngd
00°8¥Y’LITS ANH WOy P23y OZOT 13quidanoN SuisnoH J1gnd



X

$22013 woJy p3jnd

3ep }IIYd #199YD

ajepayy  #yPayd

19 8s

61070T
610202

610202
6T-0202
6T-0202

19

v9°TL1YTS dduejeg

junowy
J8a0 Ause) aazuejeg

¥7£°'9665C$ 2duejeg
8y THZS
00'650' $
ééédé
€0'6YE ¢
9T'189$
00'925°T$
unowy

£6°TT9'6TS 19A0 Asie) 2duejeg

Jopusp paseydind sway
8 U01103§
8 uoiag

pJed Hueq WL /1iew|em p102 somod ‘sprod 1endwos ‘sayddns
Sia|ie. jlomxew X0( |00} pue yay
l104Aed Aed 23A0|dwa pIr0) syeam 7
jueq s2sswwod sayddns juw ‘syauiged ‘pes ‘sanddns asiyo
Hew|em 1) Hsap ‘[opowsa 1oy Alddns juw ‘s8na ‘saijddns 33140
SNl $,0d dopisap ¢

JOpU3dA paseyoind wayj

BuisnoH aqng
00'8vY'LITS ANH WO pI3d  Oz0Z 1aquadaq SuisnoH Jjgnd



X

$20013 woy pa|ind

epPIY  #yIIY)

)P PIYD  #I9YD

19 8S

19

¥9°ZLT'PTS Iduejeg

08'6L0'TS
vTLLS

unowy
190 Mise) aauejeg

¢ dduejeg

unowy

$ J1aAQ Aue) aduejeg

Jopuap

g uoidas

pJea ad1swuw0r/10dsp 210
pieD dIsWwWo)/swes

Jopuap
BuisnoH qnd
00°8vv'ZTTS ANH Wo4y p,Iay

paseysind swall
8 uonag

131U33 WOJ 10j Siteyd
320)s sajddns Buiuea)d 201440

paseyound way)

0202 19qwa33Q 3uisnoH 2ujgnd



